SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 17, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 13, 2022
b. Bills:
i. December 13,2022 through January 17, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

5) New Business
a. Water Shares
b. Engineer to Upgrade Master Plan

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. February 21, 2023

7) Closed Session
a. 2023 COLA

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
December 13, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371 ~ Board Room

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 13, 2022 was called to order at 6:02 PM
by Board President Andy Zody. Joseph Tapia led in the Pledge of Allegiance and Eric York led
in Prayer. Mr. Zody reminded everyone present that tonight's meeting was being recorded for
accurate minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Luanne Uhl, Secretary/Treasurer
Kellie Williams, and Directors Eric York and David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.
Guests Present: Shareholder Peter Barnes was present via Zoom.
Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Assistant Therese Rodriguez were present.
Consent Motions:

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of November 15, 2022

Bills: November 15, 2022 through December 13, 2022

Manager's Report: December 13,2022
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Eric York seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum / Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

David Nilsen read a letter that he wrote in regards to new meters. The State has given us
permission to sell 30 meters. Mr. Nilsen feels that as the new wells go in, we will be able to put
in more meters. Mr. Barnes stated that we should not sell new meters, considering the water
shortage all over.

Old Business

System Update: November Production is 38.80 acre feet. The year to date is 554.47 acre feet.
November Usage is 36.25 acre feet. The year to day Consumption is 468.81 acre feet.

Water Levels- Well 2A and Well 5 are down 4.62 feet. Well 8 was down 9.24 ft. Wells 34, 4A
and Well 11 had no changes. All Wells are running except for Well 4A. Work completed by the
Field Crew were Office Work Orders, Well Soundings, Samples, 2 Meter Upgrades, Repaired a
broken hydrant. Installed 2 new meters. Purge line was completed on Well 4A.

New Business
World AG Expo — February 14-16, 2023
The Board will decide who will be going to World AG Expo as time gets near.
New Meters
David Nilsen moved to accept the two new meters as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried.



Water Funder
David Nilsen moved to accept the Water Funder Prelim as presented. Kellie Williams
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meeting
January 17, 2023

Closed Session (Closed Session began at 6:45 pm.)
Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the

motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 13, 2022,
adjourned at 7:32 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams — Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

January 17, 2023

PRODUCTION

>
>

December Production- 35.86 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 590.33
December Usage- 26.95 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 495.75

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVVVYY

\%

»

Static Water Levels compared December 2021 to December 2022:
Well 2A static level had no change — Water Level 274’
Well 3A static level is up 2.31 feet — Water Level 279.82°
Well 4A static level had no change — Water Level 307.54°
Well § static level had is up 6.93 feet — Water Level 276.78’
Well 8 static level had no change — Water Level 319.88’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 949’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 142
Well 2A running an average of 3.7 hours a day. Ran for 7 days.
Well 3A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 4A running an average of 8.9 hours a day. Ran for 15 days.
Well 5 running an average of 3.7 hours a day. Ran for 7 days.
Well 8 running an average of 9.4 hours a day. Ran for 11 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of December 31, 2022 is 2,046 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 283,000 gallons per day, 197 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-December 2022

VVVVVVVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

2- Meter upgrades

Total upgrades for 2022 is 53

0 -Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Total for 2022 is 3 service line leaks and 4 main line leaks
Total fire hydrants replaced for 2022 is 3
Total gate valves replaced/ installed is 10
Fire hydrant flushing

Valve Exercising



susodaq aey sai1 Alyluow/adxa

1UNO022Yy apesddn waisAs
1UNO0DIY JUBWISSISSY
1UN022Y JudwaAoLdwj |eyide)

JunNodJY {IoM
85°8S6'CIE S LE0T0'66 S 170689 S

00G86'LL 00'000'GY 9.°8lS'6Y ¥1'8.2%L 6844 LY vE'L2G'EL 9/.°81G'6P 2.619'8¢C L Ov8'L€L 681v.6Gl¢ V101
00066G $[000S2'€  $[Go662¢ S |8r6vey $|89°0.6°L $]19¢860r ¢ S9'662'€ 8LBVE'L 85602 LOPPL LL o3d
006109 $]000SLc $|/665rc  $]9668LS  $|96€.9°C $i9L122s  $ 16°6GY'E 8y LES’L G2°10S01 026Gl AON
000209 sloooss'e $]G8c0s€  $]182866'6  $]46420°C $ls1ve9s  $ G8'60L'E 89'€0C G6'/€601 80°21291 1200
006109 sfoooss'e $|ccooco  $]6e00e6  $|€9P66'Y $lz10eL'2 $ £2°002°9 86°02h'C 128/9'LL 8¥'662°L2 d3s
000009 Slooosz'e $]00086. $]1000.6°LL $|€TPe9’s $livesee  $ 000862 lgess’e ceevlel €¥'185°6¢C ony
000009 $fooosse€ $]0009.¢c S$]000p9S $|Srivk'y $iveeyezl $ 00°09.'€ 602r0°c 9.°89¢'GL §8'0/1°22 nr
000109 S$fo0oss'e $|ooowey S|000LpZ  $|€LPLEY $[290008 $ 00°0v6'¥ 9,162°¢ v1°225'G1 06v92°¢ce 3NNr
006009 §]000SL'¢ $|zecseey ¢|86eses  $ 2209y $lireel’s  $ ZEGE8'Y G¥'986°C 60068°¢l1 98'LL2'02 AVIN
000666 SfooosLe $]//.69/¢  $]998k9'S  $192/129°€ $[22666C $ 11°69L°E 19816¢ 61°0.2°L1 €9pSS'LL ¥dv
00666 $j000SL'e $]156/6C $|iTe9p'y  $]006S52 $[ores0s  $ 16646 00054} 8€'682°01 68°01G'GL VYN
000866  $jooosLe $|vsoszz S|LLSPE  $|v6ees’t $[992607 $ ¥49.2°C vy eSe L 92°9¢E'6 ¥¥'8G8°CL 934
006866 $1ooosLe $|zselez  $]856.pC  $82908°L A IEA ZL6LET 81°L€2'| €118 z1'892¢C1L NVl
JUBWSSaSSY apeJbdn juawssassy | uswanosdw| $994 YMIN aoueUBUIRIN abessnQ Ll IIPM abesn | Jo1] | abesn g0l | yuop
00'SS LI IIBM wa)shs 00'L5c oL | 05 Lg-celL [P IS-ERZBLL II9M (e10) abesn ¢ so1) | obesn g ol 2202

sysodaqg Ajyluop



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR DECEMBER 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A[WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL#5| WELL #8 |WELL # 11{GPM] TUNNEL | TOTAL CU.FT. | AF.
1 94000 82000 138 198720 374720| 50096.26{ 1.1498
2 200000 146000 177000 171 246240 769240| 102839.6| 2.3604
3 91000 80000 101 145440 316440( 42304.81] 0.971
4 95000 83000 155| 223200| 401200| 53636.36| 1.2311
5 3000 4000 147 211680 218680] 29235.29| 0.671
6 13000 20000 230000 16000 19000 55001 133] 191520| 495020| 66179.14] 1.5189
7 208000 152| 218880 426880| 57069.52 1.3098
8 218000 133| 191520 409520 54748.66| 1.2566
9 207000 146 210240 417240| 55780.75| 1.2803
10 137 197280 197280 26374.33{ 0.6053
11 215000 155| 223200[ 438200| 58582.89( 1.3446
12 221000 132 190080] 411080| 54957.22| 1.2614
13 25000 23000 211000 22000 149| 214560| 495560| 66251.34( 1.5206
14 137 197280| 197280 26374.33| 0.6053
15 109000 103000 139| 200160| 412160| 55101.6( 1.2647
16 18000 20000 149 214560 252560| 33764.71| 0.775
17 188000 183000 143| 205920| 576920 77128.34( 1.7702
18 145| 208800| 208800| 27914.44| 0.6407
19 419000 131 188640| 607640| 81235.29( 1.8645
20 60000 147| 211680| 271680| 36320.86| 0.8336
21 142 204480 204480f 27336.9|0.6274
22 163000 149000 138 198720 510720] 68278.07| 1.5671
23 180000 176000 145| 208800| 564800| 75508.02| 1.733
24 149 214560 214560| 28684.49| 0.6584
25 199000 194000 117 168480 561480 75064.17| 1.7229
26 166| 239040 239040| 31957.22| 0.7335
27 208000 203000 139 200160 611160| 81705.88| 1.8753
28 134 192960| 192960 25796.79( 0.5921
29 429000 147| 211680 640680| 85652.41| 1.9659
30 137 197280 197280| 26374.33| 0.6053
31 154| 221760| 221760| 29647.06| 0.6805
TtI's 521000 43000| 2721000 464000 1955000 5500 6347520| 12057020 1611901| 36.996
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day afd
1.56986499 0.1319423 8.3491869 1.4237496 5.9987726 0.0168763 142 0.204759 0.388936 51996.81 1.1934
AF.
19.47689

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
260
534
220
279
152
344
296
284
290
137
304
285
344
137
286
175
401
145
422
189
142
355
392
149
390
166
424
134
445
137
154



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL AF.
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09 4,917,179 22.87%
AUG 2022 64.79 19.47 0.50 58.72 5.57 1,815,263 8.60%
SEPT 2022 54.32 18.73 0.02 48.89 5.41 1,761,490 9.95%
OCT 2022 48.85 19.41 0.22 38.37 10.26 3,342,430 20.99%
NOV 2022 38.80 18.87 0.62 36.26 1.93 628,335 4.97%
DEC 2022 35.87 19.48 0.60 26.95 8.32 2,709,859 23.18%
TOTALS 590.34 221.82 4.32 495.75 90.27| 29,418,341 15.29%
Average 7.52 2,451,528
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




£10Z 01 peIBdLIO) UOIINPBY
1202 01 peIediliod uoionNPey

96Z°1¢ €L6°2Y $IT’LS LSL°ES £69°69 70929 8£0°59 250°6S 900°09 £6£°6€ €99°¢Y [4A* M4 4V V101
222'€29'L SeE'eL8'L OPS'EEC'T 100'9LE'C 265'9E0'E ors'LzL'e 069'€£8'Z 198'245'2 LEV'VLO'T 9EE'OLLL 118’8581 €01 '608'L 40101
[4: R 44°] 89E'vIZ'LZ [94p'€95'€0Z 100L°1L'ZL [686'v00'tL [228'902°0L [9cL'€ZE’LL |000'€bL'ZZ [000'Z0v'0Z [000'961°'1Z [000'SpZ'6lL [186°GSS61L [061'8£8°ZL [606°C06'CL [880°ZES'EL 9Ivi0L
56'91 9£9'8€L 000'62S'S 0 o 0 0 000'525'S ) 0 0 0 0 0 o AaSOHdd
80°0 zog's 00L'vZ 004’72 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 ] LL#19M
9¢e°181 TL8°L06'L  [000°90L'6S  |oo0'€ey'E 000'9YE'Y 000'¥LL'S 000'650'9 000'20S'S 000'622'9 000'28¢'9 000°996'€ 000°ZIE'S 000°LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'L26'C 8#leM
16181 ZI16'68L'8  [000'8GZ'L9  [o0o'sese 000'LLS'Y 000'Z65°S 000'9LL'S 000'64L'S 000°'8vY'9 000'v2r'e 000'912'9 000'81LS'S 000'621°€ 000'LE0' 000'655'¢ S#lIeM
vLEL 625865 000°LLY'Y [} 000'ZL 0 [} 000'6 000°c2 000’72 000'91€'Z 00085’ 000'55Z 000251 000'€2H Vb #1IBM
FAN-) S18°99Z 000°966°L 0 0 o 0 000'9 000°01 000'599 000°2pL°L 000251 000"+t [ 0 VE # IBM
60°02 vEL'GL8 000°9v5°9 0 000'S 000821 000'866 000°Z51°1 000'2yL'2 000°'v81L 000°21 000'Z89°} 000'8€2 0 0 VZ#1IPM
1£°861 8LP'0V9'8  |922°0£9'¥9  |000'6SL'S 686'0L0°'S LIRS 9€1'051'S 000'S6€'S 000'0SY'S 000'29¢'S 000'€85'S 186'82V'S 061'vL9'S 606'V02'S 880'6/8'S tsuuny,
4v 14n0 STV 8102
916°2¢ 090°.¢ L9Y°€S £68°SS 669°¢9 6vG 09 189°SS [8:128% 4 v09°LY 8L'CE €LL0E A% 48 4V V101
6EL'VEY'L 6/9'v19) 115'62€°C 68V EEY'T 0S£'62L'T vOL'8E9'T £00'92'2 ory'yes'L 1y9'ZLEL 18282v'L SLLOvE'L S0Z'88Y't 40 WVLOL
20°2¥S 1£9'G19'€Z  [296'v9°9LL  [09€'2Z2'0L |008°220°ZL {ovl'vZy'll |00S'Z02'8L [029'6S.'0Z [0ZO'tEL'6L [00S'OvL‘8L [8S¥'0LL'PL |009'8SS'EL |06S°€89°0L [000'620°0L [vLILEL'LL 9 IWIOL
000 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASOHdd
£6°6¢€ 991'2ZL') 008°1L88ZL [0 008'vv 001'95% 005'18v'2 004'6€L'2 00€'182'C 00£'S8E°C 008'886 009°€99 00522 002'£92 009052 LL#UeM
9L'z9 GG1L'804'T |000°2S2°'0Z  |000'vEL'L 000'SPY'e 000'S69'L 000'226'y 000'598°'2 000°8$ 000°0LE 00092 000°Z1 000'9 0002192 000'2ZL'E 8#I9M
8L°061 Z8L'EYS'9  (000'SV6'Sy  [0c0'ell'e 000°201°Z 000°9VE'9 000'S50'S 000°'90S'9 0009009 000°9VL'Y 000'££9'C 000'L88'€ 000'8£2'2 000'S82'2 000'826'C S#IIBM
89°L 29z'eL 000'8tS 000°SL 00001 000°22 000°L§ 000'G1 000°SE 000°22 000'L 000°L1 000'ZEL 000°1LZ 000°9 o # lI9M
(T ard 1££'96 009022 0 0 0 0 000°2$ 000'vEC 000'8€ 009't 000'LL 000'pYL 000'822 000°2 VE #16M
¥6'1L6 G19°G00'y  |000'296'62  |000°0/8 000'920'L 000'L82°€ 000°051 000'€98'2 000'829'S 000'66Y'S 000'EY6'E 000°£18'€ 000'V8L'C 000'LY 000°0L V2 #110M
£Ev6L 026'99Y'8  |Z95'7€E'€9  |09e'ses's 000'00v'S 0v9'v29'S 000°L£5'S 026'ELL'S 0ZL060'S 008°0rL'S 850'Z15°S 000'€9L'S 060'210'S 008'v8E'Y vL1'808'Y jpuuny
v 14N STV 6102
vZLve 986'6¢€ S66'vS 622°09 ¥96'69 veL £61°€9 S08°LS LLLSE [4) 2%% vLLEE 0LTtE 4v V101
106'21LSL £6L°ZVLL 911'96€°Z £91'v29'C YE0'vI8 T 88£'SSL'E 682'€5L'C £r6'8LS'2 or'0Es’t peE'SSY'L 67120} LLSBIY'L 40 V1OL
88°'¥8S 8G0°e8Y'SZ  [922'C1L9'06L [00S'9LE'LL |009'LEO'El [PP6'ZZT6'LL [0p2'8Z9'6L [91L°l6V'LC |00E°'Z09'€Z [009'v6S'0C [00.°8€8'81 |00L'vvP'LL |pZ8'G88'01L [008'900°LL [Z62°ZTv8'OL O WLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 aSOHdd
L8l 18Z'06L 00€'LL6'S 00£°01 00Z'HE o 00542 008°50L 00€°'906'C 009'604°} 0024°28Y 001'v61 009'88 008'221 0 LL#1eM
£0°Z¢ 885'G6€°'L  |000'6EV'OL  [000'0sv 000'2Z 000°0Z 000'vLL 000'62 000'71G°L 000'550'2 000'€2 000'SS 000'€2 000'08 000'vE 8# llem
8L°6ZL LLO'PSY'S  [000°962°0F  |000'06€°2 000'220'€ 000'0L5'S 000'vSL'9 000'12 000'290°€ 000'0L2'9 000'62S'€ 000'LvE 000°0vY 000'2L8'Y 000'6L1'S S # oM
0L'92 69E'€9L'L  |000°ZOL'S 000°0€ 000'61 00012 000'€52 000°08Y'Z 000'2€L 000'62 000'vL 000'vY 000'L2 000'82 000'LE Vb # lIBM
S0°0PL G00°Z0L‘9  |000°SYY'Sy  |00008KZ 000°2LL'Y 000'L0¢'9 000'528'9 000's2 000°G1L 000'520'S 000'201'6 000'08¢'S 000'€98'Y 000'5v2'} 0 VE # DM
Vive 991L°ZIS’L 000°LLELL 00012 000'€e 000°VL 000'vS2 000282 000°'61P'E 000'vL 000°2L 000°'LL 00022 00029 000°£2L YZ#1IPM
10°802 6£9°G90'6  [9.6°01L8°'29 [o0s'v16'S 00V'20L'S v¥6'968'S ove'vSL'S 9/6'¥56'S 000'756'S 000'259'S 000'L29'S 009'ELE'S vee'sey's 000'£80°S 6L18Y'S fouuny
v 14ND STWVD 0202
Ir9'8e 808°cy 69¥°1LS 98¥'29 06589 1S6°LL 860°L9 10z’L9 £vo'LS GGE6E S0Z'€E 0L6'Le 4V V101
=uonoNpay (e10] vZ8'€89'1 069'806'L 18V'2HTT €LY'22LT 22v'886°C vog'vEL'E 9EY'E26'C 115'999'2 826'€22'C S69'YLLL ovL'ovy'L ZLLLS9'L 40 V101
9,929 v64'208'22 [962'292'¥02 |000'565'2ZL |000°242'vL  [008'€24'9L |00L'vIE'0Z [00t'eSE'ze  |0Bl'8vP'ez 002981z {svS'sre'6l [086'vE9'9L [0z6'SZ8'ZL [099'128°0L [808'vSEZL 9 WVIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
79t 8v0'8.5'L  |008°€08‘LL [0 0 008'LL 001'€06 00v'82€' 001286t 00€'L1S'E 00612 006'S 008’y 001°Z1 0oY'L) LL#l1em
£6°9L1 982'v60'G  [000°60L'8E  [000'BIEE 000'956'€ 000°ELL'S 000'12 000'8L 000'vZ 000'61 000'8€4 000'C1E'9 0000289 000°SPE'S 000'S4€°9 8#lIem
0156 269'69L'y  [000'68L°LE  [000'zt 000’y 000'698 000'652'9 000'86%'9 000'€6L'S 000'vS8'S 000'22L'S 000°52 000'SH 000'92 000'9} S#lIeM
090 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 000°Z} 000'S1L 000'vL 000'2L 000'6L 000'8€ 000'6Z 0002} 000'€Z 000'ZH VY # IPM
v'se 8vO‘SYS'L  [000°Z¥S‘LL  [ooo626C 000'¥8L'Y 000’622y 000'€2 000'61 000'61 000'02 000°2€ 000'9Z 000'S1 000°vZ 000'L} VE # llem
£0'vZL wrL'pov's  |000‘czy'op  |ooooz 000'sY 000'086 000'881°2 000'85€"L 000'€6Y'9 000'995'9 000'9.2'2 000°LEV'Y 000°2} 000'62 000'22 V2 # 1M
98'212 LL6'L6Y'E  [96¥°666°0L  [000'192'9 000'8¥0'9 000'€5S'S 000'656'S 000'81L1'9 089'GLL'9 000'088'S 8v9°250'9 080'908'S 0Z)'2€6'S 095'Z9€'S 80Y'L06'S fouun
v 14N0 STIVO
1202
S98°GE 08°8¢ 658781 SLEYS L6Lv9 816°G9 058719 vS0'SS 86’8y 191°EY 16L'SE 956°LE Jv V1oL
=UOIdNPaY [RI0L 029'295'+ 899069} 1SL82L'T LLP'99E'Z 826'228°Z 929'v/8'C S92'v99'2 9/9'86€'2 902'2€1'2 6v2'088'L S22'€ES'L £7L'€5O'L 40101
10°06S £€86'804'GZ [961°c0£‘Z6L [00v'889°L1 [00Z°9v9°ZL |00L'€Z6'SL [002°10L'LL [00S'SLL'Le [00Z°Z0S'LZ |002'826'6L [00L°ZP6'ZlL [006'8v6'SL [000°890'vL [968'89v'LL |000°0£'ZL O 1oL
00°0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asoHdd
1wee 96¢'c29'L  [002'916'2L  |ooo'ss 00Z'2 00L°2 00Z'L€L 0057252 00Z'€£8'E 005'€8€'2 00L'26°L 006'086 0002t 0 o LL# B
£2'66 626'€ZE'Y  |000'0pE'ZE  |000°SSE'L 000'%Z 000°GL 000'12 000'18 000241 000°€29'L 000204’y 000'282'y 000'6£L'9 000'2LL'S 000'756'9 8#18M
81'G8 0sLLLL's  |oov'esL'iz  [oovov 000'698°Z 000°6EY'V 000'600°'G 000'229'S 000°55p'9 000°'P0Z'E 00092 000°ZL 000'G 000°ZL 000°0S S#HiEM
6 zL8' 0V 000'900'¢ 000'12L°C 000821 0 [} 0 000°vy 00084 000'€Z 000°Z1 0 4} 0 Vv #1I8M
S6'8¢ 526'969°) 000'€69'ZL  [000'EY 000'502 000've 000'€Z 000'FL 000°SZ 000'86V'1 000’726y 000'6¥S't 000'686 0002t 000°182 VE #1I9M
16'v6 091'SEL'y  [000°LE6°0E  |000'L2S 000'v92'S 000'ELL'S 000'718'S 000'897'9 000'219'Y 000°100'S 000°0€ 000'€l 000'91 00094 000'€9 V2 # lIBM
L1pee 166'994'6  [960°2S0'€L  |000'Z¥E'9 000'6¥1'9 000'S2€'9 000'€0L'9 000'9¥E'9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S teuun
iz 14N0 STV %62 % BE- Yot %0t %Gt VoGt %8y %t %0p Yot % e Y%EE"
%ol %ll- %S %L~ %9 %8~ %6~ %0L- %t %01 %9 %0 (4414
V101 V101 WIOL 23a AON 130 d3S oNY anr NP AV udv dYW 834 NVF

dv33d ¥v3A - § NOILONAOHd




€102

€102

€102

€102

€102

€10C

€10C

Yitm uonanpay

Uim uoionpay

Yiw uononpay

Yiw uononpay

Y uonanpay

i uononpay

yiwm uononpay

1202 sA

995£92°9%
S08 256'9¢ 885 vP 865°0L 6L 'v8 818'86 18Z'€0L  |ev27/8 1288 2€L°0L 801 9P L22°GE rAZANY ER AT
86V 0.2 9eg SIS S€9 1L ¥/ 299 919 £€s 6€¢ 682 Log WdD u,su0d
L0S'0SE  |960'9L £Tr'6l 252'0¢ 659'9¢ 850'ct 686'vP 122'8¢ £€2'9¢ 118'0¢ G12'02 28S'G1 S96'2L 4DH usu0D
€0z
L1weEL8  |6LLey FAX* WA AN} 081'88 £€8°08 962901 |/£6°06 150'1L8 68502 £6E'EY 181y 160" LY "4’V USU0D
v0S 61¢ 65¢ €96 S99 065 9./ 989 265 FAXS ole eve 00¢ WdD u;su0D
2SS'PSE  |vPO'6L 6v.'02 26S'cE LL¥'8e LLZ'se S8Z'ov Z19'6¢E 90€'se 1v1'0¢g S88'gl zig'gl 668'L1 4DH usuoy
v1L0C
1817719 |99z Wy SLY LY 181°8S 9659/ SL0ZL 52069 €2.°0L 0EY'19 £20'89 1669V 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ "4V usued
ozy Lo zie sy 8.6 9zs v0S €6 8ty €1S £ve 162 €92 WdO u;sueD
L£2's6e  [S/6'LL Zro'glL ove'sz S9¢'ee 0/g'LE 290'0¢ 208'0€ 66292 1£9'62 zir'0z LLL'SL 989'G1 40H usU0D
%G1~ %L1 %8~ %81~ %6 %.LZ" %EE- %02- %.C" %t~ Skoz
v.26/9 [180°0€ 09 vP 685 'GP 19509 158718 ZLL18 v12 16 200729 z€TTs ¥108Y 95€'6¢ 986°0¢ EREECS)
Ly 0z2 9ee £ee 1o 165 965 v€L 68t ¥6¢ 0se 8Le 922 WdO u,suo)
268's62  |col'El 621'61 658'6L 18€'92 159'sg ¥65'SE cie'ey 88162 252'22 S16'02 vl 861'ElL 4OH usuod
%91~ %61- %0 %SE- %8¢- %l L= %L2 %L1 %2 %92- %E %01 %S¢- 910z
18€'86S  [G82°GE YRTS 0zt 05 G88°08 58569 G¥6'65 96165 £¥P'SS €59 LY 990°GE 651L°€C LESGC "4V U;SU0D
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 gcY ovv elo4 65¢ 962 181 98l WdD u;su0D
Lgz'svz  [885°S1L zL6'61 £96°'L2 s91°22 LLE'0E zL'oz 98/'GZ 1SL'vZ 86202 S/Z'S1L 88001 LZL'LL 4OH u;sU0D
%8¢- %E- %€ %62- %0t~ %0€~ %2t %EE- %Pe- %EE- %be- %SE- %8E- L102
€69'1€S 921 0€ 1v9'L€ z.0tey LPE1S 9v9'09 £86°1L9 TLL 9% 26905 96/°LY /5162 861 €€ 292°6e "4V Usuoy
62¢ 0zz ¥8¢ 145> 18¢ et Zsh 8zy 0/€ SLe €12 292 252 WdD usuoD
S00°1€z  |gzi'el 66€'9L 29.'81 ¥9¢'ze LLy'9Z 000'22 0gL've z80'ce 902'8l 10£'2L LOP'pL 09€'S1L 4OH usuo)
%0¢- %81- %91~ %6E- %6E- %6¢- %0P- %GE- %0p- %Ly %lE- %4~ %S L 8102
096'89v |90/'6C 9z6'l€ SZESY €02°0S 60t 95 8€8°GS S69° Y 889°6E 909'/¢ 101°¢€C 10252 75982 "4V Usuoy
062 212 e Lee 6.¢ Zly 80v L€€ 062 ¥82 €Ll ¥0Z 602 WdD usuoD
6.2'v0Z  |ov6'ZL 106'€lL vrl'6lL 89812 zlS've £2e've 69v'61 882'LL 18E'9L 12801 086'0L L8¥'Z) 4DH usuoy
%02- %82- %9¢€- %0Y- %EY- %9p- %61~ %EG" %L b~ %61~ %08&- %L E~ 6102
966°C6Y  |ECLEE €ob'ce 189°6¥ 88G°SS 80965 ¥68°/S €82S ov8'SY 05862 20E'9C 290'9Z S6.°/2 "4V U,suo)
90¢ e z52 £9¢ 6Lt 90v (43 26¢ see 6ze z61 Lz €02 NdD u,suo3
SgL'GLz  |esh'pL 0SS'vL Lro'Le v12'v2 £zz've 612'se ¥10'cz 0/6'61 £00'clL I5t'LL £6E'LL 8012t 4OH usu0D
%01~ %Se- %0€- %PE- %P~ %~ %0b- %9%- %8G- %EP- %12 %EE- 0202
9G86E'C01L [8FE09'ZZL |L2e8E9C) [/¥08228L |80v26'6ZL [L9605°961 [Z66LL 6L |85ELZ LGl |9620€8€L |8896% 001 |6GEB8SZ6 (61206968 | ddAdD Ay
61295  |vvLCE S02'6€ viv oy 8'8s LGS'2S 8829 ¥2029 ¥SE'8t 1224 9c1L'ee 209'62 08982 ERA )
zee 6€2 962 S62 L ozP 65 891 £6¢ vee s€e 652 602 WdO u;su0D
£09'eez  (£92'vL 81021 ¥09'21 09v'se 690'sZ zlg'le 0v0'22 £90'12 G92'61 866'Cl 168'CL £6v'2L 4DH usueD
%L L= %ZL- %E - %L E- %l %6E- %62- %Eb- %LE" % LE- %L1~ %0€- 1z0g
Z9L1EV8 |686.E€CLL |PELOOZL |[P1806CSL |VL6¥9€8L [9LLOL'6SL [89F090LL [28989°8FL |62000°9ZL [Z8YEFLL |C€S660£Z6 |cvEP.088 | ddAdD AV
06,66  |196°9¢C 952'9¢ 21€'8¢ 968'8Y 92285 $68°0S GSS'¥S ovs LY z62°0Y 909'5€ 81562 ¥91'82 ‘d'vusuod
1453 /61 €12 082 69¢ 62t 1€ L 8¢ 9z¢ 882 6£Z 902 Wd9 usu0D
996'61z  |vp2'LL £61'GL 212'91 66212 185'6Z 0/l'ze ¥9/'c2 112'02 LGS'ZL 0ls'slL 868'21L 892'zL 4OH usU0D
%8E- % %0G- %St %l %25" %0P- %Lp- %Eh- %81L- %2E" % b€ 220z
V101 03a AON 100 d3s ony anr NOP AV ddv dYW a34 NV
%8 1L- [1%8- [%S- [%9L- [%2 %61~ [%21- [%e- [%6- [%LlL %0 [%e-

dVY3IA-0L NOILAWNSNOD

19e€

uonendod




S19°L LIE'L SP6 828 09 669 S¥5°L 695'C 2L'T £2L'e 100'€ 089' D W10l
B3 162 52 0ne ED 3 59 oy €cr sev oLy [ B # 1M
£6¢ [ 812 z61 €91 o0zt I8¢ :5 922 £9¥ g9y 19¥ S#1IoM
€ 192 5 zL zs 6 €61 6er 8Ly 956 62L 659 Vb # IIBM
98z €81 I 06 1e 8z szz 019 s€9 oes 9v9 155 VE# lIBM
91 m 12 8¢ -3 vy [%4 g9r veS 655 005 19¢ vZ# lIop
[ 5L 51 65t 9 oL 9L oLL 9/t m 8L vl fuun
9102
910'1L 1S6 866 896 ZIL0'L £OL'L [ yov'L 60p'L $95°L Si8'L Wil O IVI0L
80¢ [ 992 952 [T ole Zve 0S¢ 3 19¢ 3 3 8 # IOM
¥4 857 vre 85z 152 08z £5¢ £68 =3 s 13 €5¢ S#IOM
8L 5L ocL sti vyl 00z 00z €52 1374 3 cee (713 v # oM
siL siL st1 Skt vl 081 08z Loe 62 sve oge oce VE # IIBM
L1-L1 paling dwing|o 0 0oL w0 05 05 05 0 0 0 (754 viz vZ#lI8M
el £ %1 51 ovtL €vL wi i 8yl i Syl v jouuny.
Yol E- hterA %9 %d b %8S %99 Yol L g Y8 %l YO YeGE- 2102
808 681 118 S0S 915 208 VoL PL'L Sve't 60E°L 1€t 150°'L O WIOL
152 152 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL#1IIeM
611 191 L9t st 191 Lpt S0z 8z 1€ 158 sz¢ oze 8 #10M
w 8¢t -7 veL 6Lt veL 8z viz [H4 162 692 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 vl 152 %4 661
sz -4 se sz 4 s¢ €€ 91 s6L 248 1z it VE #18M
ot ot sz sz ot 3 5 szl el [ o5t o VZ # IIBM
olL EI 8Ll 6LL 1zt zzL vZL sz1 sz1 1z 621 Let jouun).
£1.0Z 958dWOD{% | Z- %od L %8 %8t YaBtr %ol 5 B %bL- o oy %91~ Yol &~ %0t 8102
8Lv'L re'L €1e'L 182'L [ 8:Z'L z82'L 162'L 98Z'L Zie'L veZ'L 991t O Iv10l
152 3 13 152 152 15z 3 3 152 [ 15z 3
€92 582 Zvz 652 852 61 61 861 861 €61 61 181
662 062 €8z 01z 1€z 961 61 oL et os1 891 1)
zie 102 10z 102 621 91 9 6L 681 S8l 6Lt viL
61-6 PalInd dwnd|o 0 o [ 9 9L 91 981 981 6L 98t gyl
62¢ 981 vz 2 85t 8L 681 6e1 oLL 02 802 05t VZ# IIBM
veL ) 9z1 8z1 8zL ezl 611 vZL 6LL Zu 601 01 jouun),
2107 2,e0WoD{%ER %04 %¥S1 %SS L %991 %S5 L %19 %EL %€ %0 %el- %9C 6102
900' 8v6't [ S66°L 090° 0L0' 196°L 096°1L 1002 1€8°1 6v8‘L Liv'L O v101
152 173 3 152 33 152 152 152 15z 3 15z 152 1L # 1I6M
0se gee £ce 33 243 ave 198 19¢ 198 62 ez oz 8 #10M
olg 08 682 682 8ie e 108 s1e vig 28 608 3 SH#IOM
00g 882 692 e 0se 2e zo¢ 62 6lg 05z 262 e Vb # I1BM
62¢ £2¢ £ce 128 we L L 8ic 128 vze zle 0
P [ £ce oge 6e¢ e 262 982 908 29z 612 0sz VZ # I1BM
€1 zcL L el el £cL 1€ 1z €21 zeL z2 €z1 jouun).
6102 a5edwod|%9e %St %8Y %SS %05 %Z9 %ES %15 %9S %0P %EY %92 0202
568°'L 108°L 88L') 162°} 111t 926°1L 100 1£0'2 780'C v10'C 880°'C 900°' O TWLOL
152 152 T3 152 3 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 LL# I1OM
£0¢ 682 8z 262 sz £ge 258 8¢ €68 96¢ €6¢ 15¢
€8z z9z 1z 01z 682 162 00e 662 862 2e ole oie
e 2 12z 12z Ze -4 1 sie SpE vge 8re 00g
8lg sze 90¢e S62 882 ne sie sie ole cie 808 62¢ VE# IIBM
£ee sie e 8lE 128 €ge 9ee eve 158 sie sve gee VZ # IIBM
ovL ovt gL el 5L 5L 9L 9cL veL £c1 el zL jouun).
0202 @sedwod |, 5" Yod- B %e0L- Yol i Yod- %l %ot %Y %EL %EL %9E 1202
W0’z L' S99'L 6LL'L 8GL'L el Z06'L vr6'L SL6‘L 6161 6v8'L 9v8'L O WLOL
9lg [ 15z 152 152 15z 152 152 152 152 152 152 LL# I19M
€le oor £1e 0se 59t ole %e s1€ 62¢ 65¢ 9le e
108 992 ue 214 08z 182 182 oie 812 [:°4 812 S#lIoM
ZZ-L1-1 pa|Ing dwing |ece cov 0 0 0 2 -4 952 90€ 12z 122 Vb # II9M
662 sze v9¢ €8 86¢ s0e e e 423 gee oee VE # 1B
1ee 8z¢ 81E 6l zze [:123 vee [ cec 967 60¢ VZ # IloM
vl vl Zvt Zr vl £pt Lyl Lpt ovL ovL ovL jouun
1202 24edwod (%01 %8 Yol Yot Yo b= Yot oG- Yol oG- Yol L %oB- (44174
530 AON 150 d3s S5nY ne NAC AV qYN ER] NYT

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO JOVHIAVY




H1d3d dNNd === d VZ 1AM === S VT TTIMN e

¢cO¢ 1 120¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS S0S SO0S S0S S0S S0S SOS S0S SOS  SO0S SOS S0S SO0S SO0S  S0S  S0S  S0S SOS  S0S SOS  H1d3ia dwnd
60€ 60€ ¢0t¢ ¢C0E L6C [L6T 6T 06C 88C 88C 88 06C L6C 66C 60 ¢0E COE (¢6C (C6C 88T 9LT 9LT 9LT 6LC d VZ T1IMm
v/(T 9/C 64T €8¢ €8C 18C 6LC ¥LT TLT TT wLT 94T ¥vLT T18C €8T 88T 06C 9LC 6LT (9T S9C 09C 69¢ (9¢ SVZ1IMm
¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T ¢¢w ¢ ¢ <¢¢¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1 1¢ 1¢ 1 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1T 1
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -aepy -g34 -uer -33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr  -ung -Aepy -idy -uepy -qa4  -uer
009
- = — i e s i 00s
oov
-—— —— 00¢
R e —
Jl-llll'llllll.lllnllllllll.
00¢
00T
0
1334

sieaA ¢ / sjonaT 4o1ep AjJUIuoIN YZH T1IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM HIdHO dddHS



yidag dwng ===

d VE # TIIMN =

SVE # TTIM e

ccoce 1 1eoc
09% 09 09y 09 Q9% 09 Q9% 0S¢ OS¢y 09y 09y 09y O09% 03¢ 09% O09v 09% 0S¢ O09% 0S¢ 09 O09v 09% 09
T0E 10¢€ TOE T0E 86C v6C v6C P6C v6C ¥6C 687 P6¢C 86C SOE GOt €0E 96C¢ 68C 68C ¥8C 08¢ 08C 08¢ (8C
08¢ 68C 68C /L8C 68C ¥8C (8¢ 08T SLC SLT 08¢ 08C (¢8C (B 68C 68C 68C ¢8C 08¢ ¢€LC TLC 99C 1LC Tl
¢¢ ¢ ¢ I ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e 1C¢ i¢ 1¢ ¢ °T¢ 1¢ 1T T¢ ¢ 1T 1¢
23g -AoN - -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aeyy -udy -aepy -ga4 -uer -23Q -AON -120 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -ue|N -go4 -uer
am— ||||\||||.|.|l’.’..l...’|l’ll —

sJedA 7 / s|ana7 4918 AJYIUOIN VEH TTIM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM AdTdD dddHS

yydag dwng
dVE#MIM
SVYE# 1AM

00S

oSt

0[0)4

0S¢

00¢g

0S¢

00t

0sT

00t

0s

1334



Yidag dwing === Y7 # TTIM = S V7 # TTI/M e
¢coc¢ /1 1coc
09 09% 09% 09% 09v 09¢ 09¥ 09r 09 0S¢ 09% O09r 09 Q9% 09 O09r 09%r O09v O09% O09r 09v O09r 09¢ 09
¢1e vog v0e v0E vOE ¥0E vOE TO0E 1T1€ TI€ 1TTg TI€ T1TTIE TIE TTE 80E T0E TOE 10E ¢6C 06C [L6C L6C 06C
80€ T6C T6C T6C TBL ¢6C 6L (6T 88C 88T 06C 06C¢ 06C 66C TOE 66C L6C C¢6C 88C G8C 8LC 8.7 8LL €8¢
¢ ¢ T T e ¢ ¢ ¢e¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ t¢ 1z 1¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ 1 1¢ 1T
-23a@ -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aey -idy Ul -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unf -AelN -udy -ielN -Q34 -uel
— e L e — —

S1edA 7 / S|9n37 19318 M AJYIUOIN  Vir# TTIM

ANVAWNOD d4LVM AJTHD dddHS

yidaqg dwnd
d VP #113IM
Sy #T11IM

00S

osv

oov

0S¢€

00¢€

0S¢

00¢

0ST

oot

0§

1334



yidag dwng === d G # T]IM === GG # TTIW e

¢co¢ /1 120¢

0cy 0Ty OTy OTy 0CV Oty Oty OCy OCy OTy OTy OCy OCTy OTy Oy Ocy Ocy OCy OCy OZy OCk Ocy Ocy Ocy ydaqgdwnd
S6¢ S6C S0¢ SOE 00t 00t€ S6C S6C 16C 1T6C 16C €6C 00t <C0E ¢COE (Ot C0E S6C 867 €6C 18T 6LC 647 ¥8Z dSH#TIM
LLC 98T T16C S6C S6C T6C 88C 98C 64C 64C 18C T8C ¥8C T6C T6C 00¢ 86C 88C 88C LL{ CLC 0OLC 89C ¢LT  SS#MTIM

¢ T ¢ W ¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ Te T¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ t¢ 1t it 1c

-29@ -AON -0 -d3as -8ny -inf -unr -Aely -udy -aBN -034 -uef -23Q -AON -120 -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aep -udy -uejn -Ga4 -uer
0197

oov
0S¢

— ——n k\d‘ﬁ\ 00¢
a— o —

0S¢

00¢
0sT
00T

0S

0
1334
S1edA g / S|ana7 Ja1eM AJYIUONL G# TTIM

ANVIWOO d4LVM H4dHO dddHS



ovy
eve
oce

[44
-28Q

ovy
Eve
oce

(44
-AON

ovy
eve
Sce

e
-0

ovy
eve
Lee

44
-das

ovy Ovv
8ve  8EE
LZE 6CE

e
-8y -(nf

0474
8EE
S¢E

144
-unf

y1dag dun g e

ovy Ovv
9€E  VEE
e oce

(A A4
-Aey -idy

ovy
PEE
0ce

44
-Ie

ovy
433
(074

[44
-g°4

d 8 # TIIM ==

ovv
8E¢E
[443

(44
-uef

S 8 # T1IMN e

ccOc 1 1¢oc
ovy Oovvy Ovvy Ovv Oy Oby Ovy Ovvy OWy Oby Ovy Ovv
Ive SPE SvE €PE EVE 9EE VEE 6CE 6CE SCE SCE  [C€
0¢€ 6CE 6¢€ 1€ S¢& (&€ ¢cE STE SIE TT1E TIE STE
¢ T1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1T 1¢
-39Q -AON -PQ -dos -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -1ey -go94 -uef

sieaA 7 / sjonaT 4s1eph AjlyIuoINL 8# 113M

ANVIWOO d4LVM HAdHO d4dHS

yidag dung
d 8 #T1IM
S8HTIIM
00S
oSy
00v
0s€
00¢
0s¢
00¢
0ST
00T

0s

1334



yidagdwnd=== d T [[PM=== S TT ||IMN =

¢cOc 1 1c0t¢

00TT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT
046 0.6 046 0.6 0.6
6v6 6V6 6¥6 6v6 LV6

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT

00TT OOTT 00TT
6{6 6.6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6

00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT
6/6 6.6 6.6

00TT OOTT OO0TT

00TT yideqg dwnyg

6/6 6/6 186 186 186 1.6 996 996 996 996 d TT H9M
L¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 [v6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 B8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 6V6 6¥6 8V6 8¥6 LV6 [V6 [VE 8V6 STTIRPM
¢¢ ¢ T T ¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢ e ¢ ¢ T 1¢ tve¢e 1¢ tT¢e 1¢ t¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1T
-29Q -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nf -unf -Aeyy -ady -uepy -qa4 -uef -28@ -AON 1O -das -8ny  -nr -unf -Aepy -udy -Jez -g84 -uef
0ST1
—— ——— e P — " e — p—— 00Tt
0S0T
0001
g /l‘lll
0s6
006
0s8
1334
s1edA 7 / sjana J91e AJYIUOINL TT# 11IM

ANVIWOOD d4LVM AdddD dddHS



O N S AN AR N N SN S SIS S

R N I R S I I N S I S R O A I I I AN G
RO L Y ¢ Yl PN VPN VP VPN VP VPV R VU I SR S I O A N A A A - N - S N N S en
0

0z
or
09
08
001

0zt

p— orT

MO[] [uuny,

091

ANVINOD dA4LVM HI4dD dddHS

Wd5 NI MOT4



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%
B S S S S R R R g R R i P M S S P S P
0

0S¢
00S
0s/
0001
0S¢t
00SsT

0S41

000¢

anuijy J1ad suojf[en [e1o],
ANVIWOD JALVM MddHD dddHS

0s¢e

Wd5 NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Series1

120

110

100

90

80

2017- 2022



	Agenda 1-17-2023.pdf
	DOC026.pdf

